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From: Peggy Pridemore| | ‘(b)(6)
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 11:16 AM

To: b)(3

Subject: (B)(3) Security Meeting

Yes, exactly.

I think we will need to meet before the lists are finalized completely but yes, I'm planning to have a list of times
and then fill in personnel as they are hired.

Sean Fogel, our local Production Supervisor, will be doing the hiring. He begins working on October 17th, so
I'll start working with him then and set up the meeting for approximately October 26th or 27th.

Peggy
(b)(3)

--- On Mon, 9/26/11,‘ | ‘wrote:
From! - 6)3)

Subject: RE: Questions and Follow-Up from the CIA Office of Security
To] ' (b)(6) |

Date: Monday, September 26, 2011, 11:01 AM

Thanks very much, this info is very helpful.

Relatedly, are there further visits that need to happen between now and 19 Nov (for you or any other folks)? If
you are hoping to come in sometime in October, it might be useful to have you sit down with some Office of
Security folks to talk through some of these things. This would probably be most useful after we have the lists
of all personnel, timing, etc as we can walk through the logistics of all that.

—(0)(6)

From: Peggy Pridemore [mailtoi

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2011 5:40 PM
To: o (0)(3)
Subject: Re: Questions and Follow-Up from the CIA Office of Security

Hiz : (b)(3)

Here are the answers that | know.
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Peggy
(b)(3)
--- On Fri, 9/23/11, wrote:
b)(3
From:‘ (PX3)
Subject: Questions and Follow-Up from the CIA Office of Security
To:| | (b)(6)

Date: Friday, September 23, 2011, 12:41 PM

Peggy,

Based on a ineeting this week with the Office of Security, I have several items to pass along as well as several
questions that will merit follow-up in the coming weeks. I will have another meeting with Security about one
month before the shoot date, and would like to be able to provide updates on the issues, below.

First, information to pass along: \
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So, look these over and we can be in touch this afternoon to go over any of it. I know it’s a bit overwhelming,
but getting answers to these things will go a long way to ensuring that everything goes smoothly on the day.

Best,
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